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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 12:23 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty'

Cc: ANG Yvonne; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; winnie.no@axa.com.sg;
. SUR

Subject: ‘ RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SKZ 1298J / S8M0078T DOA: 15-Jan-2018 -

REMINDER - URGENT

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SKZ 1298J is $120K-$125K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 12:02 PM

To: Veron Chen {LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; ‘admin’ <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; 'rta’ <rta@rta.com.sg>;
'cynthia.ong' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>"

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Betty Chew
<surveyadminl@fta.com.sg>; Elise Chong <surveyadmin6@fta.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SKZ 1298) / S8M0078T DOA: 15-Jan-2018 - REMINDER - URGENT

Dear Surveyors,
Please let us have your market value asap.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
.prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: Elise Chong [mailto:surveyadmin6@fta.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; 'admin' <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; 'chowauto’
<chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; 'rta’ <rta@rta.com.sg>; 'admin' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; ‘cynthia.ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; ONG Birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>;
HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
Betty Chew <surveyadminl@fta.com.sg> ’

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SKZ 1298J / S8M0078T DOA: 15-Jan-2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Please find attached Parf Rebate for your refer.

Thank yow & warm regordsy
Elise Chong

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.s
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



1/17/2018 PARF/COE Re*ate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Véﬁicle
| T son: sL|1S

Vehicle Owner Particulars (Pxw)
Owner ID Type: - Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 71471

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ' - - VSK212V9‘8J'

VehicrletorbeEx;V)ortéa: - - No

Intended De-fégi;tratfon béte: - 17 Jan 2618

VVeriéléM’aly(é: R MERCEDESBENZ -

* Vehicle Model: o 5350CGIL

pimayColour:  Black -
Manufactu riné Yt;ar; 7 V V 5011

Engine No.: — 27695030623583

Chassis No.: 7 WDD2211572A424515

veimmpowerOupt 2250w (3016h)
CopenMarketvae: $9814700 o /
o amae W
Fifst Registrationrlr)atezr 7 22 Feb 2012 o »
Transfer Count: 7 | 1

ActuaiARF P;id: " 7 - $§8,1;7;OO .

. Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: | 21Feb 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: ‘ $68,702.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: S 21 Feb 2022

COECategory: 7 7 - ”E;OpenCVategorry
V COEWPerio-d(Yéars): 7 V 7 W ”10

QP Paid: | | 7 $71,00000

7 COE Rei:afe Ar;\o;nt: o - | B $28,667.60
RebateAmount  s;mze0

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2018

https:/lvﬂ.Ita.gov.sglltalvrllact'lonlenquireRebateByPuincBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 17
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Browse by gatééory V] Sort by Date Posted v 120 results/page

11 vehicles ' mercedes benz s350 Al N Submit ¢

Make Model Price Depreciation

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection mercedes benz s350 Any 2012 Any Any Any

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $129,800 $19,160 /yr 05-Apr-2012 3,498 cc 101,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

AMG Bodykit With Dual Panaromic Roof! Cycle And Carriage Unit. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In
Showroom Condition By Professional Groomer. Elegant Black With Bei...

Postext: 15-Jar

Tags: 2012 M

Mercedes-Benz §-Class S350L $135,500 $18,480 /yr 05-Oct-2012 3,498 cc 71,000 km Luxury Available
AMG

AMG Bodykit With Dual Panaromic Roof! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By
Professional Groomer. Elegant Silver With Brown Interior. Lowest Inte...

Posted: 185 Jan 2018 Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz S350L, Morcedes Bonz $3500 . M e Re 3508, sid Mercades

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $140,800 $20,130 /yr 25-Jul-2012 3,498 cc 90,000 km Luxury Availabie
CGI

AMG Bodykit With Dual Panaromic Roof! Cycle And Carriage Unit. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In
Showroom Condition By Professional Groomer. Elegant Silver With Br...

Shuang Hup Credit

Posted: 15-lan- 2080 Tags: 2002 Mercedes-Benz S350L, M ing-Benz S350L, Marcates-Penz, S3500, Used Marrodes benp

Mercedes-Benz CLS-Class $118,800 $19,050 /yr 15-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 69,000 km Luxury Available
CLS350 Sunroof

Low Mileage Done,C&C Serviced,Up To 80% Loan Available,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In.

Faster Auto Trading

CLS150, Mercedes-He

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
2 B
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle rEal 5 Tyropa
Mercedes-Benz CLS-Class $116,800 $18,920 /yr 18-Jan-2012 3,498 cc 61,000 km Luxury Available

CLS350 Sunroof

AMG Sport Rims. Cheapest In Town! Peace Of Mind. 100% Accident Free! Good Original Condition. Highest Trade In And High In House Loan
Available! Extremely Well Maintained With Excellent Condition. Spa...

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $142,800 $21,460 /yr 01-Jun-2012 3,498 cc 75,160 km Luxury Available
CG1

100% Accident Free, 1 Ownership! Service Done In C&C! Low Mileage Done, Auto Suction Door, Non Smoker Unit Beautiful S350L CGI Among Its
Class! Original Paint, Beautiful Keatger Seats, You Will Never ...

Tags: 2012 Mercordes-fenz ST501, Mercordas Bz 53500, M [

Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L $133,800 $20,590 /yr 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 99,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

Graded B by STi

In House Financing Available. Up To 90% Loan. C&C Unit! Flagship Model From Mercedes Benz. Excellent Condition. Luxury Pearl Black With Black
Leather Seats. Please Call Our Friendly Sales Advisors For...

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

F 2 laneg

Compare



Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $133,500 $20,520 /yr 28-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
CNY Promo, Only 1.98% Interest! No Advance Installment! Down Payment, Full Agent Serviced! Call Now! Well Kept By 1 Careful Owner! Lowest
Depreciation. Down Payment At $13,350. Monthly At $1990. Highe...
Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

P

e 26-De

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $133,500 $20,700 /yr 15-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 100,000 km Luxury Availabie
CGI

CNY Offer, Only 1.98% Interest! No Advance Installment! Down Payment, Full Agent Serviced! Call Now! Well Kept By 1 Careful Owner! Lowest
Depreciation. Down Payment At $13,350. Monthly At $1990. Highe...

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

5,

Pasted: 28 Dec 2417 Ta

Mercedes-Benz CLS-Class $148,800 $23,820 /yr 24-Jul-2012 3,498 cc 46,500 km Luxury Availabie
CLS350 Sunroof

Tip Top Condition, Fully Agent (C&C). Very Low Genuine Mileage, No Repair Needed. Definitely The Best Condition In The Market! View To Believe.
100% Accident Free! Come See It Yourself To Believe! Cal...

i

e

Fosted: 14-Dwc-2017 T

Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S350L $139,900 $22,070 /yr 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 94,650 km Luxury Availabie
CGI

$15K,Drive Away,100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing Options., Immediate Transfer Of Ownership, Call Us Today For More
Details

13-Dec-201 & Li5 evde
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads ;720‘ i : /‘ results/page

ta, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, truc

sgCarMart 15 the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, T

& car insurang

stationwaaons, SUVY, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, low mideage cars, car brands, carpark rate

, used mercedes benz 350 Si ore or even buy used mercedes benz s350 S

5350, mercedes benz 350 Singapo

At partner sit
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¥

rising

cle leasing &

performance 8, car discussion, forum discussion

jobs, real estate properties for saie, mover,

aigonithims that

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gath

TOrs OF DANSSIONS o

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility f

Sell Car

Motoring Direct

Forum
Tool & Tip

e s e s s s 0 s o

© 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare



